CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 16, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06179-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:50 PM

To: ‘bruce.may@hklaw.com'

Subject: FW: Docket 140210-EU

Mr. May:

Thank you for that confirmation. We have updated our records accordingly. If you should have any
guestions regarding the contact information, please give our office a call at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: bruce.may@hklaw.com [mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 12:38 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Docket 140210-EU

The address should be for North Fort Myers, not Jacksonville. Thank you.

D. Bruce May, Jr. | Holland & Knight
Equity Partner
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone 850.425.5607 | Fax 850.224.8832
bruce.may@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book | View professional biography

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:07 AM

To: May, D Bruce (TAL - X35607)

Subject: Docket 140210-EU



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 16, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06179-14


Mr. May:

We received returned mail for Lee County Electric Cooperative [LCEC] in the above-referenced
docket. On review of the joint petition for approval of amendment to territorial agreement,
filed on 11/3/14 (DN 06148-14), it is noted that the address listed for LCEC includes both N. Ft.
Myers and Jacksonville:

Lee County Electric Cooperative
4980 North Bayline Drive

North Fort Myers, FL. 33917
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Attention: Dennie Hamilton, CEO

It appears that when the docket was set up, Jacksonville/32202 was the entry that was
used. Please confirm if this should actually be reflected as N. Ft. Myers/33917, and we will
update our Case Management System for this docket accordingly.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.



CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06179-14

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 10:44 AM
To: 'bgarner@ngn-tally.com’

Cc: 'barmstrong@ngn-tally.com'’

Subject: FW: Docket No. 140210-

Mr. Garner:

Per your request, we have added you and Mr. Armstrong to the mailing list as an interested
persons in Docket 140120-EU. Please note that this contact information is public record and
will be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your
information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive al notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences viae-mail. If you are
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone
number for our General Counsel's Office is (850) 413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at (850)
413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
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

From: Garner, Bill [mailto:bgarner@ngn-tally.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 5:34 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Kelley Corbari

Subject: Docket No. 140210-

Please add me to the interested persons list in the above referenced docket. My contact information is:

Nabors Law Firm
William C. Garner


FPSC Commission Clerk
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DOCUMENT NO. 06179-14


Brian P. Armstrong

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: (850) 224-4070

FAX: (850) 224-4073

Emalil: bgarner@ngn-tally.com
barmstrong@ngn-tally.com

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

William C. Garner (Bill)

Nabors

Giblin
Nickerson-

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 224-4070 Tl.
(850) 224-4073 Fax

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message
and its attachments may be an attor ney-client communication and, as such, is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in
error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this messageis strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify usimmediately by telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain
types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly
stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of
avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein. Thank you.





